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CCA Official Document. .. 12/2/2004 3:10 PM

3:10 PM

Kay Flynn CY)RES-E L
To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: New docket

Will do.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 3:04 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: New docket

Sure. I guess you can put "...Management Program" tariff by Gulf...

~~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 3:03 PM
To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: New docket

Elisabeth, is there a way to include the word "tariff" in this new docket's title (the GPC filing)?

Kay
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Matilda Sanders

**Matilda Sanders***1

“JRF - 6507

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 11:01 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/26/2005 11:00:00 AM

Docket Number: 041368-El

Filename / Path: 041368tarifforder.mcb.doc

Order Approving Tariff Revisions
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Matilda Sanders
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2005 11:42 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/21/2005 11:41:00 AM

Docket Number: 041368-El

Filename / Path: 041368co.mcb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER



